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MEMORANDUM

TO: Legislators, Directors, Staff and Media
FROM: Jamie L. Slocum, Clerk of the Legislature 6\%
DATE: June 30, 2015

RE: Read and Print - File No. 15-0205

Per President Jeffrey R. Adair, the attached Read and Print is being distributed for your
information.

15-0205 - Resignation from the Office of Monroe County Legislator for the 8th
Legislative District — Carmen F. Gumina

Attachment.
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Dear President Adair:

It is bittersweet, but it is time for me to submit my irrevocable letter of resignation effective June
30,2015 at 11:59pm. It has been an honor to serve alongside you as we have represented the
citizens of our respective communities.

[ will miss my time as a Legislator for Webster, and I will certainly treasure the friendships that
I’ve made over the course of the last 8 years. Thank you for your support and guidance,
especially during the last year as I’ve transitioned into my role as Superintendent for Webster
CSD.

I expect the new Legislator for District 8 will be appointed shortly and will continue representing
the people of Webster.

Be well, my friends.

Sincerely,

Cowmae Wi,

Carmen Gumina

Cc: Steve Tucciarello, Republican Majority Leader
Jamie L. Slocum, Clerk of the Legislature
William D. Reilich, Chairman, Monroe County Republican Committee
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